CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Community Planning and Development Services

300 Sixth Street
Kip Harrington, Planner IlI Phone: 605-394-4120
Community Planning and Development Services Fax: 605-394-6636
Long Range Planning Division
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: kip.harrington@rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM:  Kip Harrington, Planner I

DATE: January 28, 2015

RE: 15TP006-Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization

2014 Traffic Volume Counts Report

Attached for your information is a copy of the Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning
Organization’s (MPO) 2014 Traffic Volume Counts Report. The report provides the
public and business community with traffic count data to help them make more informed
decisions.

There are 5 street segments with volumes of more than 30,000 vehicles per day and 21
street segments with more than 20,000 vehicles per day, adjusted for seasonal variation.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends acknowledging the report.

EQUAL ;T?JUS'"G EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



	MEMORANDUM
	CITY OF RAPID CITY
	RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035
	Community Planning and Development Services


